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lles, Nicholas (CCRA - Planning)

From: I (CCRA - Planning)

Sent: 04 August 2022 14:18

To: lles, Nicholas (CCRA - Planning)

Subject: FW: CAS-01772-Z5P5D2 - DNS Wentlooge Solar Resubmission - Key Dates
Hi Nick,

When you get a chance could you set up a new DNS folder for this one please — it's the
resubmission of the Wentlooge solar farm..

Thanks
N

Cangen Benderfyniadau | Decisions Branch

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Gynllunio | Planning Directorate

Y Gnvp Newid Hinsawdd a Materion Gwledig | Climate Change and Rural Affairs Group
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

Parc Cathays / Cathays Park

Caerdydd, CF10 3NQ / Cardiff, CF10 3NQ

e-bost / e-mail: [INEG_—
Ffon / Tel: INNEEEE

From: _(COOG - Planning & Environment Decisions Wales) _

Sent: 04 August 2022 13:51
To: I COOG - Planning & Environment Decisions Wales) NN D\ -

Gwasanaethau Canolog / Central Services|j| | GG B (CCRA - Planning)
I

Subject: CAS-01772-Z5P5D2 - DNS Wentlooge Solar Resubmission - Key Dates

Prynhawn da,

Just to let you both know we started the consultation period for Wentlooge Solar on Monday , key
dates below:

Date of acceptance: 01 August 2022
Representations & LIR (5 weeks) 05 September 2022
Procedure and Minor Amendments 19 September 2022
Report to WG (24 weeks) 16 January 2023
WG to issue decision (36 weeks) 10 April 2023

Thanks

Swyddog Gwaith Achos/Case Officer
Penderfyniadau Cynllunio ac Amgylcheddol Cymru/Planning and Environment Decisions Wales
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government
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